



# Yuliia Shchetinina

Graphic Designer

yuliiashchetinina@gmail.com

+48 792040219

## About me

I am a graphic designer with range of skills which I have acquired through almost 10 years of experience. From logos, illustration, vector graphics to the advance UX design - I always try deliver state of art vision to your projects.

If you are looking for a passionate, driven artist with great communication skills you are more then welcome to let me know.

### Tools

Figma

Photoshop

Illustrator

After Effects

Coral Draw

In Design

### Skills

Concept Design

Logo Design

Prototyping

UI Design

UX Design

Data Visualisation

Iconography

Design System

### Languages

English

Professional working

Polish

Professional working

Ukrainian

Native

## Experience

2021-2023

**FM World** Social marketing company

Graphic designer

- Creating visual concepts of projects, such as designing logos, brochures, advertisements, packaging.

2016-2023

**VOXDIGITAL PL** Social Media startup and **Dcdial** Telecommunication company

Design Principal

- Currently working as part of the VoxDigital Labs Team, both as a practising Product Designer and as part of the leadership team.
- Working daily with the Product owner, Designers, Data Engineers and Data Scientists.
- Hands consulting role including management of a small team for digital propositions.

2012-2016

**POLYARIX Studio** Design and development

Graphic designer, Illustrator

- UI design of websites, graphics and illustration, design of user stories and working with local and foreign product owners to delivery short term projects.
- Design and preparation layouts for print.
- 3D modeling.
- Illustration design.

## Education

2006-2012

**Prydniprovska State Academy of Engineering Land and Architecture**

Design of Architectural Environment, Magister degree

2015-2017

**Wroclaw University of Applied Computer Science**

Computer Graphics, Magister degree

Familiarising with various types of media and their areas of application, and acquiring practical skills allowing the integration of graphics, text, sound, animation and video sequences.